DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERICR
ALASKA ROAD COMMISSION

FATRPANYKS ALASKA

Avgust 26, 1930,

Ir, Bd. Tilkinson,
Foremen, /. Re CQ'
Hiller Cresk Alrfield,

Denr Siry

This iz to advise you thet &n increase of 71000,00 has been granted
for further work on the ot Springs~Tofty road. A8 pesr as I can zather
from your letters and letters recelved from others in that section the most
urgent and necessary work is in the vicinity of Cache Creek. /s I recall it,
thers is some bum ground in the immediate viecinity of Ceche Creek which will
require dreinege, corduroying amd surfecing. It would therefore be my suggestion
that you camp at or near Cache Creek snd concentrate your efforts on thet bad
section and any be? sections back towerds Blowbac ke

o as soon os you get the 7400 spent on the Millar Creek Field you
will get hack on this rosd work, Fold your ¢rvew down do mot put on any more
men than absolutely necessary. As near as I can dope 1t oui your ;400 for the ff
airfield will last you until shout September & or thereabouts, assuming that,
that is correct you will have to start using the new money on the 7th. By
confiningz your crew to the following; Yourself, Jarmsm, Steela, 1 truek driver
and 3 loborers your daily payroll would be roughly 38,00 which means that you
can prebably work 20 days more on route 3CA, or untll Septembér 2627 or theree
abouts, True 20 deys at 238 is only $760, dut in addition to your wages you
have your loecal purchases, telephone bill etc to teke into consideration and then
there is that item of annual leave Tor yourself and the per diem men which has to
comos out of what you have left on the &th or out of the new 51000 or probably
pert out of' each.

A8 soon ss I receive your August timebook amd bills I ean figure ocut
almost to the dey how far into September you can work, So send them in just as
goon after the first as you po=sibly can,

You will vrobably be handicappedé in bauling surfacing material as
you will have only the 1 truck, it is too late in the seaseom to fix up the
wrecked one and also too late to send another one down there. 5o yom will have
to go ahead with the )1 and do the best you cen, And while we are on the subject
of trucks and dérivers, from your letter and what I have heerd from other scources
the wrecking of the truck wss just plain cerelecsness so T would sdvise againat

your reemploying Dayo as a truck driver,

Will try %o get down there shortly after the first, especially after

I get vour Aughet dope Tigured up.
s Very truly yours %

Frank Nash
Supt,




